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City of Detroit 

Detroit City Council - District 4 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:   March 13, 2023 
 
TO:  History Department 
 
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
  District 4 Councilmember 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Questions 
 

 
Good morning, Madame Clerk, 
 
I would appreciate answers to the following questions: 
 

1. What exhibits/programs are planned for FY 2024 and is the proposed 
$500,000 budget adequate to fund them?  
2. Will there be an intentional effort to identify areas within the 
neighborhoods to identify locations with historical significance to African 
Americans within said neighborhoods and publicly recognize them; such as 
the original site of Detroit’s Negro League’s baseball team, the Detroit Stars, 
that played at Mack and Fairview?  

  
 
Best regards, 

 
Councilwoman Latisha Johnson 
Detroit Council District 4 

 


